

OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE TO COME ...



Meeting Minutes

A meeting of HSCF GC was held on Mar 12th, 2023, in the HSCF boardroom. It began at 10:00 AM and was chaired by Mr. Kishore Nagamandla.

Attendees included:

Mr. T. Madanagopal

Mr. Kishore Nagamandla

Mr. Prashanth Saoji

Mr. Pradeep Vedi

Mr. Babuji Amikapathy

Mr. Deepak Aggarwal

Dr. Sambasiva Mangalampalli

Mr. Mahesh Kapadia

Mr. Viren Chouhan

Mr. Sanjay Pathange

Mrs. Rajarajeshwari Venkataraman

Mr. Karthikeya Balasubramanian

Mr. Ketan Patel

Members not in attendance included:

Dr. Sampathkumar Shanmugam



OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE TO COME ...



Agenda:

- Prayer
- Call to Order
- Approval of Agenda
- President's Report
- Vice President's Report
- •Treasurer's Report
- Secretary's Report
- Religious Committee's Report
- Programs Committee's Report
- Communications Committee's Report
- Fixed Assets Committee's Report
- Maintenance Committee's Report
- Education Committee's Report
- Canteen Committee's Report
- Social Service Committee's Report
- Past President's Report
- Patron Member's Report
- Any Other Business
- Adjournment

Main Motions:

Pradeepji requested to change some references in the previous meeting minutes (he asked to put Sampathji's name wherever I, is applicable). Madanji made a motion to approve the meeting minutes with the amendments that Pradeepji suggested. The motion was approved unanimously.



OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE TO COME ...



Discussions

Mr. Kishore greeted everyone and began by welcoming Babuji garu who filled in as the Past President position in GC.

Kishoreji mentioned that Mala Ji had resigned from AC. AC members had appointed Babuji in her position since Babuji garu was the immediate past president prior to Mala Ji.

Kishoreji submitted the previous month's meeting minutes to the GC. Pradeepji requested to change some references in the previous meeting minutes (he asked to put Sampathji's name wherever I, is applicable). Madanji made a motion to approve the meeting minutes with the amendments that Pradeepji suggested. The motion was approved unanimously.

Kishoreji congratulated Maheshji and Prashanthji on a successful Dwaraganapathi and Veera Hanuman prathistapana. Kishoreji continued and discussed the paid time off for front office employees. He said he received a request from employees to get paid time off.

GC members discussed about the employees paid time off request and provided their input and it was decided that Sampathji, Kishoreji, Pradeepji, and Maheshji will review the request and propose a solution to GC.

Madanji provided updates on Indianization that he is working with Stapathi on the Sanctum drawings and Indianization. He will provide the updates as soon as it progresses.

Pradeepji presented the financial reports to the GC. He went through the financial details for all the entries. Babuji requested a breakdown of the bank accounts' balances as well as information



OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE TO COME ...



on restricted funds on the financial reports. GC members discussed and agreed to provide the details of the breakdown from the next financial reports onwards.

Some GC members raised a concern on hiring a temple manager position. GC members discussed and shared their opinion. Kishoreji mentioned that Sampathji clearly shared temple manager job duties that were posted on the website to everyone in the previous GC meeting.

Kishoreji continued, In the past GC meeting, Sampathji also mentioned that he will interview the candidate and all the GC members that didn't raise any concerns.

Raji garu provided the program committee reports. She went over all aspects of Indiafest planning, including tent arrangements, decoration, hall arrangements, cleaning crew, canteen, parking, and stall arrangements.

Ketanji provided status updates on the visa camp. He mentioned April 8th is the visa camp and he will share the flyer.

Karthikji provided updates on the Canteen. He mentioned that he is working to get more space for the canteen to improve the infrastructure.



OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE TO COME ...



Adjournment:

Meeting was adjourned at 11:45 AM by Mr. Kishore Nagamandla

really grand . of

Kishore Nagamandla Secretary GC, HSCF 03/12/2023 Date of approval